

REBECCA NGUYEN, CPA

(713) 391-6757 | rtanguyen@gmail.com | Austin, TX 78727

[linkedin.com/in/rtanguyen](https://www.linkedin.com/in/rtanguyen) | github.com/rtanguyen | rtanguyen.github.io/portfolio

SUMMARY

Self-driven full stack developer with experience in building and implementing web-based applications. Adept at working independently as well as collaborating with teams across multiple functions in a deadline intensive environment. Dedicated to learning, evaluating, and applying new technologies in order to enhance functionality, usability, and efficiency.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Programming Languages: HTML5, CSS, JavaScript (including ES6), Python, SQL, Visual Basic

Libraries & Frameworks: ReactJS, Node.js, Express, jQuery, Handlebars, Bootstrap, Webpack, JWT, Jest

Databases: MongoDB, Mongoose, MySQL, Sequelize, GraphQL

PROJECTS

Beyond Us: MERN stack single-page application which provides users a platform to bring awareness to various causes and connect with non-profits organizations.

GitHub: github.com/rtanguyen/beyond-us | **Deployed:** young-taiga-79587.herokuapp.com/

- Developed and tested responsive user interface components with React and GraphQL Apollo Client.
- React | Node | Express | MongoDB | GraphQL | JWT Authentication | Cloudinary | Bootstrap

Miso Hungry: Web application to browse, review, and favorite recipes.

GitHub: github.com/rtanguyen/miso-hungry | **Deployed:** intense-temple-14332.herokuapp.com

- Implemented front-end JavaScript framework to dynamically display data from third party and internal APIs.
- Wrote endpoints to interact with RESTful API and SQL database.
- Node | Express | SQL | JWT Authentication | Handlebars | Bootstrap

EXPERIENCE

Senior Tax Consultant, Deloitte Tax LLP | Houston, TX

SEPTEMBER 2019 - MARCH 2021

Responsible for performing detail-level reviews of tax research, returns and workpapers for an expansive portfolio of clients across global industries in investment management, oil and gas, and manufacturing.

- Incorporated data analytics tools to increase efficiency in compliance projects and allow teams to effectively assist clients with tax planning effort
- Responsible for overseeing daily tasks throughout completion of engagements. Included supervising and delegating assignments to staff, coordinating with internal teams and maintaining client relations

Tax Consultant, Deloitte Tax LLP | Houston, TX

MAY 2017 - SEPTEMBER 2019

EDUCATION

Certificate, Full Stack Web Development

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN | 2021

Master of Science in Accountancy

THE UNIVERSITY OF HOUSTON, C.T. BAUER COLLEGE OF BUSINESS | HOUSTON, TX | 2016 - 2017

Bachelor of Business Administration, Accounting

THE UNIVERSITY OF HOUSTON, C.T. BAUER COLLEGE OF BUSINESS | HOUSTON, TX | 2011 - 2015